Board of Commissioners' Meeting
Minutes for Town of Minnesott Beach
June 12, 2018

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held
Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 7:00 P.M at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

Board members present: Mayor Tim Fowler, Mayor Pro Tem Adam Gartfinkel,
Commissioner Cliff Braly and Commissioner Pete Hall via telephone.

Others present: Carolyn Braly, Town Manager and Donna Scott, Town Clerk;

Mayor Fowler welcomed everyone to the meeting, called the meeting to order at 7:00pm
with a moment of silence and lead everyone in the pledge of alliance to the flag.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the June 12, 2018 agenda.
Commissioner Garfinkel moved to approve the agenda. All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to May 8, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
Commissioner Garfinkel moved to approve the minutes. All ayes.

Public Comments: none

Public Hearing on the 2018-2019 Budget — Mayor Fowler asked for a motion to go
into a public hearing. Commissioner Braly moved to go into public hearing. All ayes.
Mayor Fowler said with no one present to make comments, the public hearing would
be closed. Commissioner Garfinkel moved to return to regular session. All ayes.

Town Manager’s report: Ms. Braly reported there were 4 zoning permit applications since
the last BOC meeting. Three were for new homes and were approved: 36 Pintail Dr, Lot 40
on Chicory Lane and 135 Wild Cherry. All are in Arlington Place. The fourth application
was for a boat shed outside the outdoor storage area in Arlington Place. It was denied
because it is not on the Master Plan dated July 2017.

The Town Manager reminded the commissioners to bring her their ethics training
certification when they completed the training. She also asked if anyone has mileage or
other expenses to please get them to her so a check could be written before the end of the
month.

Mayor Fowler asked if there was any additional information regarding the storage shed at
418 Indian Bluff Dr. Ms. Braly said she had not heard from the renter or the realtor and
would follow up. Mayor Fowler said the verification of the set back is all we need.

Planning Board Report: Commissioner Garfinkel reported there was a Planning
Board meeting on June 5, 2018. He reported the Planning Board was asked to look at
two issues regarding the home being built on Bennett Road: that they are taking a long
time to complete the structure and they have a huge amount of debris. This was
presented to the Planning Board as follows: 1. How long to complete a structure or
project; and 2. How long to clean up debris. The Planning Board voted 5-0 to
recommend to the Board of Commissioners to NOT impose a time limit to complete a




structure or project. Commissioner Garfinkel said the second issue they discussed was
how long someone had to clean up the accumulating debris. He said Section 91.06 of
the Town’s Code of Ordinances was the most approptiate ordinance to amend.
Commissioner Garfinkel read a suggested amendment: “Any and all refuse, lumber,
debris, including vegetative debris resulting from the repair of any building, erection of
or completion of new buildings or the clearing of any lot, shall be removed by the
property owner at the end of each phase or construction or every 90 days whichever
comes first during construction and within ten (10) days after completion of the
aforesaid work.” He said one of their problems is how to define “cach phase.”
Commissioner Garfinkel said they are trying to find an industry standard.
Commissioner Braly said he thought as soon as vegetative clearing is finished, all
debris should be hauled away to prevent snakes & mice from taking up residence.
Mayor Fowler asked for the Planning Board’s recommendation. Commissioner
Garfinkel said they thought clearing away all debris should take place quarterly, but
they was not ready to recommend an amendment to 91.06. They want to work on the
exact language and would offer a recommendation at the next BOC meeting.

Old Business for discussion and possible action:

1. 2018-2019 Budget — Mayor Fowler asked for a motion to approve the 2018-2019
Budget as presented. Commissioner Braly moved to approve the budget. All ayes.

2. Dog complaint — Commissioner Hall said the certified letier was not accepted by the
dog owner and the fine has not been paid. The Town Manager said another letter (not
certified) was sent to the homeowner that a tax lien would be filed against the property on
July 1, 2018 if the fine was not paid. Another complaint was filed against this same dog
today. Mayor Fowler asked if Commissioner Hall recommended another hearing.
Commissioner Hall said it appears they continue to violate the Town’s ordinances and we
need to take whatever appropriate action necessary. He asked that a certified letter be sent
to the homeowner as well as the dog owner. He moved to have another hearing in July. All
ayes.

3. Town Projects: Commissioner Braly is working on getting an architect to draw
plans for remodeling the interior of the Town Hall. Mayor Fowler asked to be involved in
the architectural process. Commissioner Braly reported that work on Country Club Drive
West was back underway and he hoped to wrap that up shortly.

New Business for discussion and possible action:

1. Resignation of Commissioner Hurm — Mayor Fowler reported Cathy Hurm sent him

- a letter of resignation, a copy of which was given to all of the commissioners. Mayor

Fowler asked for a motion to accept her resignation from the Board of Commissioners.
Commissioner Braly moved to accept her resignation. All ayes.

2. Process to replace a commissioner — Mayor Fowler read into the record the criteria
that was used to replace the last commissioner to resign and he proposed the Board use this
same process: “The Town will announce the vacancy with the criteria for the position on
town's email list, town's web page, post at Town Hall, and publish in Pamlico News. Any
interested candidate should submit a letter of application giving a biographical summary by




the deadline of the close of business (2:30pm) at the Town Hall on Thursday July 5, 2018.
Criteria for the office of commissioner to be considered would include: a resident of the
Town of Minnesott Beach, a registered voter, prior elected or appointed experiences, prior
public or private board experiences, any managetial experience, and any community
involvement. The Board of Commissioners will consider and vote on the applications for
the office at the normal Town meeting July 10, 2018 at 7:00 pm at Town Hall. The Board
of Commissioners will review the applications and rank the applicants on paper. The
rankings will be secret ballot. After the rankings are announced, the board will vote on the
candidate(s).” Commissioner Hall asked that the notice also be published in the Compass.
Commissioner Hall moved to accept the process. All ayes.

3. Reappointment of Adam Garfinkel to the Planning Board — Mayor Fowler asked for
a motion to reappoint Adam Garfinke] to the Planning Board. Commissioner Braly so
moved. All ayes.

Current Finances:

Town Manager, Carolyn Braly, reported revenues are coming in as expected with expenses
well within the budgeted totals. The Town’s current assets as of May 31, 2018 are: First
Citizen's Bank Checking $7,239.44; First Citizen's MM $214,033.29; CressCom Bank’s
Savings $217,988.68; North Carolina Management Trust is $203,742.98; Petty Cash $50.00.
The town currently has CDs at First South Bank & Savings totaling $228,596.28. Total
assets for the Town are $894,728 42. The commissioners all have a copy of the financial
report which, by reference, is made a part of the minutes and may be viewed at the townhall.

Miscellaneous: Mayor Fowler reported he’d received a phone call from a resident about
the alligator on the goif course. He said he’d talked with the wildlife folks and basically,
there is nothing that can be done unless the animal shows signs of aggressive behavior or
harms someone. Mayor Fowler said he’d talked with the president of the golf club and he’d
shared that with the members. He said the wildlife agent said in Eastern NC in the past 50
years, there have been only 3 incidents involving alligators. They were all because folks
were teasing, feeding or hunting the alligators.

Mayor Fowler reported he would not be at the August BOC meeting.

There being no further business, Commissioner Braly moved to adjourn the meeting. All
Ayes.

Wone ot

Donns Scott, Town Clerk




